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Ottawa Feby 7th, 1911.

Sir,-

Referning to your letter of the 24th ult

No.2133-II, Ibegto enclose herewith another aketch w

has been prepared showing the desired addition to the

Bridge River Indian Reserve No.2. We have been una

find any trace of the original aketch.

Your obedient servant

to the

Assistant Depury a

R.A.Renwick,Esq.,

Deputy Commissioner,

Lands Department,

Victoria,B.C.

in

votreinteresse.
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